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October 18, 1996

Ms. Kate Landman

Atlantic Division Code 18232

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street

Norfolk, VA 23511-2699

Re:  Contract N47408-92-D-3042; Delivery Order 0032
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC
OHM Project No. 15226
Draft Contractor’s Closeout Report

Dear Ms. Landman:

Enclosed herewith please find one complete copy of the subject report for your review. One copy
of Volumes II through IX containing Appendices C through I have been sent to yourself and to
Neal Paul. All other parties will receive Volume I only. Please forward all comments to my
attention at your earliest convenience but in no event later than November 30, 1996.

Very truly youss,
OHM Remediation S

Senior Project Manager
Enclosures

pc.  Neal Paul - IRD/EMD (2)
Brent Rowse - ROICC (1)
Randy Smith - OHM (1)
Dave Lown - NCDEHNR (1)
Steve Tsai - OHM (2)
Mike Carsley - NFESC (1)
Gena Townsend - EPA Region IV (1)
OHM Project File/15226 (1)
Dwayne Currie - OHM (1)
Trudy DiLielio - NAVFACCO (1)
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